

Contact

No60, Baharestan3 Alley, Ashoori.St
Bushehr,Iran
00989177734772 (Mobile)
gallafan@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/gallafan
(LinkedIn)
www.narenji.co (Company)
www.gallafan.com (Personal)

Top Skills

Management
Project Management
Team Leadership

Languages

English (Limited Working)
Persian (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Iran Cyber Security Conference
Internet Marketing And Branding
Conference
Internet Marketing And Branding
Conference
Professional training expert
judgment and design competitions
Advertising and Business Workshop

Honors-Awards

First place of the National Skills
Competition in Graphic Design
Technology
First place of the National Skills
Competition in Graphic Design
Technology
First Place In Web Design
Competition
Bushehr Province Top Researcher in
The Field of Information Technology
Iran National Skills Expert

SeyedMohammad Gallafan

Chairman at Hami Honar Narenji, cultural & artistic multi purpose
institute
Būshehr, Iran

Summary

Mohammad is a manager and a young leader who founded Rayan
Tablighate Mahoor 6 years ago. This company provides advertising
and branding solutions services .After 2 years the business
expanded to include digital print-shop services.

Additionally Mohammad has extensive experience in graphic
and web design as IT manager at Deybeazar cultural and
artistic Institute. Some of his projects have been highlighted by
“President Rouhani Travel to Bushehr”, “General Directorate of
Culture and Islamic Guidance Festivals”, “General Governor of
Bushehr advertising solutions” and “FAJR national poem festival”,
International Persian Gulf Festival” .

In 2014 he was selected as the Premier Young in Bushehr Province
due to his economic activities.

Alongside business world, he has studied “Computer engineering”,
“Information Technology” and other related courses, and has been
awarded the Bushehr Province Top Researcher in The Field of
Information Technology.

Recently Mohammad embarked on a new venture and is focusing
his work on Information Technology projects, where he co-founded
Narenji Creative Ideas co. He and his team launched some
experimental projects and they are currently focusing on a new idea,
named OFFmarket. OFFmarket selected in Bridge Entrepreneurship
Festival as one of top idea and invited to iBRIDGE Berlin Conference
(a three-day event to be held on June 4-6, 2015 in Berlin, Germany).
OFFmarket is a plat form that help to reduce food wastage and save
the environment.

Experience

Hami Honar Narenji
Co-Founder & Chairman Of the Board
November 2015 - Present (6 years 10 months)
Iran

Booshehr Entrepreneurship Association
Member of the Board of Trustees
May 2016 - Present (6 years 4 months)
Bushehr

Idehhayeh Khalaghe Narenji
Co Founder & Chairman of the Board
November 2014 - Present (7 years 10 months)
Iran

Mohammad founded this company for his IT Ideas so now he have a professional team to start!
He made some decisions to Design & Programming Website's And Mobile App's with new ideas
in the future you can hear more from them!

Narenji Advertising Agency
Owner/Manager
September 2009 - Present (13 years)
iran

Mohammad manage this agency as a part of Rayan Tablighat Mahoor co. they provide branding and avertising solutions at Narenji Advertising Agency

Rayan Tablighat Mahoor co.
CEO & Member of the board
September 2009 - Present (13 years)
Iran

Mohammad founded this company for his ideas about Graphic design, printing, advertising and branding, He managed this company to provide indoor and outdoor digital printing, nonmetal media laser cutting and engraving services, billboards and graphic design studio
Now this company has three branch in Bushehr with various services

University of Applied Science and Technology (Booshehr Art & Culture Branch)
IT Manager
May 2008 - April 2010 (2 years)

Iran

CRM Software Manager, Network and System Maintenance

deybeazar art and cultural institute

Graphic Designer/Web Designer

March 2005 - May 2009 (4 years 3 months)

Iran

Mohammad was the manager of IT department of Deybeazar institute for 4 years and gained much experience as :

| Graphic Design

| Website Design

| Multimedia Produce

| Network Management

Education

University of Applied Science and Technology

Bachelor of Engineering (BE), Information Technology · (2013 - 2015)

University of Applied Science and Technology

Associate's degree, Computer Software · (2004 - 2009)